

31 January 2025

MPDC
GPO BOX 251
Hobart TAS 7000

RE: Macquarie Point Multipurpose Stadium
119018-MEMO

To Whom It May Concern,

In response to the items raised by the Tasmanian Planning Commission (TPC) please refer to the below.

Matter Raised

Plans provided present a concept design rather than the Guidelines request for plans to be resolved to a 'detailed design stage, where constructability, structural engineering and significant building code compliance issues have been adequately resolved and will not alter the proposed development'. Provision of those detailed plans will assist.

Response

Jensen Hughes have undertaken a review of Concept Design Documentation and Schematic Design Documentation against BCA 2022 and have provided reporting to support this review. Ongoing reviews of the design will be undertaken against BCA 2022 as the design progresses.

If you require any further information or explanation of the above, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Jensen Hughes

Tamara Blyth
Operations Lead, Code Consulting

Jensen Hughes Pty Limited
Suite 302, Level 3/151 Castlereagh St
Sydney NSW 2000, Australia

ABN 29 077 183 192
O: +61 02 9411 5360

Copyright ©2022 Jensen Hughes, Inc.
All Rights Reserved. T0922